

Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager
Centennial Coal
PO BOX 1000
TORONTO NSW 2283

18/12/2020

Dear Mr Wearne

**Angus Place Coal Mine – Modification 6 (MP06_0021Mod 6)
Springvale Water Treatment Facility – Modification 6 (SSD-7592 Mod 6)
Request for Response to Submissions**

The exhibition of the Modification Report for Angus Place Coal Mine – Modification 6 concluded on Tuesday 15 December 2020. This report also included supporting information for the associated modification application for the Springvale Water Treatment Facility.

All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/37966>.

The Department requires that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions, in accordance with clause 82(2) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

I also draw your attention to a submission from Veolia Water Australia Pty Ltd, operator of the Springvale Water Treatment Facility, which raises a number of issues with the justification for the proposed modification.

Lastly, the Department is still awaiting advice from its Water Group, Transport for NSW, Environment Protection Authority and Heritage NSW, which will be provided as soon as it is received.

The Department requests that you provide a response to all submissions and agency advice by **Friday 29 January 2021**.

If you would like to discuss this matter further, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or at andrew.rode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary